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11 April 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Foreign Broadcast Information Service

VIA: Chief, Administrative Staff, FBIS
Chief, Budget and Finance, AS, FBIS
FROM: STAT
Chief, Logistics Branch, AS, FBIS
SUBJECT: Claim For Lost and Damaged HHE During Shipment -
‘ STAT
Attached is a claim for who returned PCS from Okinawa in STAT
December 1986. Shad both loss and damage to her HHE shipment as STAT
noted in the attachments. \claim is in the amount of $135.50. STAT
FBIS Logs agrees loss is incident to service with no negligence involved. The
Headquarters Claims Review Board recommends this claim be paid and has
assisted FBIS in determining the amount by applying the consumer price index
and standard depreciation table. The value of this claim at time of loss is
determined to be $124.50. In view of the amount of this claim (less than
$300. , it is requested that it be reviewed for adjudication by FBIS.  STAT
STAT
Attachments
APPROVED:
19 APR 1988 STAT

Director, Foreign Broadcast Information Service Date
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STAT

1
SUBJECT: Claim For Lost and Damaged HHE During Shipment -

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Addressee (return orig to C/Logs)
1 - AS chrono (w/o att.)
1 - B&F chrono
1 - Logs chrono

C/Logs/AS/FBIS (7Apr88 STAT
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